March 2, 1967

M. C. Gandy
P. O. Box 827
Tatum, New Mexico

Re: State wells No. 1 K and 2 N,
20-15=29, Round Tank-San
Andres Pool

Dear Mr. Gandy:

A field inspection of the location of the subject wells was made
March 2, 1967. This inspection revealed the following work which must
be done. A permanent marker, four feet tall and 4 inches in diameter,
must be erected over each well. This marker must show: Operator name,
lease name, well number, guarter yuarter, section, township and range.
All junk, wire, tubing, pipe, etc. must be removed or covered. Purther,
the two holes near the number one well must be filled. Pleass contact
this office immediately and advise us as to when this work will be done.

After all the work is accomplished, please file Commission Form
C-103, for each well, giving all information relative to the plugging
of the same.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSEBRVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist
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